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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 7:28 PM
To: Hina Qureshi
Cc: Sundas Tariq; Rehanamansha; Rehanamansha494
Subject: Reporting Inaccuracy Issues of SW Shumail Abbas

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ma'am 
This is to inform you that from last four weeks there are data inaccuracy issues observed of the SW Shumail Abbas, I 
have provided on job sessions on data quality reporting but he is not improving his reporting. on my last two visits to his 
site he there was no compliance found in his presence, no any single staff was asking customer to get off from bike 
before fueling, but in his reports it is reflecting that there are more than 70% customers are asked get off from bike, 
which is inaccurate. he is not improving this inaccuracy in his reports. 
 
On the basis of his negligence towards quality reporting, I am requesting you to issue him warning letter. 
 
Thank you 
Barkat Ali 


